

Message

From: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca [susan.nicholson@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2018-02-25 8:47:12 PM
To: Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
Subject: Re: Draft for discussion - risks note for the market accounts including fair hydro

Is this a separate note or part of the market accounts note?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2018, at 8:44 PM, Natalie Schaus <Natalie.Schaus@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi Susan, just another heads up. Kim worked with us on Note 14 and we made the changes she requested.
However, it may be further adjusted to reflect some of Michael's edits (attached) but nothing has been changed yet.
See Kim's notes below.
Regards, Natalie

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: February 22, 2018 8:21 AM
To: Natalie Schaus; Mansoor Ahmad
Subject: FW: Draft for discussion - risks note for the market accounts including fair hydro
Importance: High

I think these include michael's edits, take your time, we don't need to upload

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: February 21, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Matthew Betik (mbetik@kpmg.ca); Kim Marshall; Natalie Schaus; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: FW: Draft for discussion - risks note for the market accounts including fair hydro
Importance: High

I reached out to Michael Boll (just back today) for any suggested edits to my original draft.

Attached are Michael's tracked editswhich mainly are aligned to the IESO's overall consistent messaging on FH in other places of the f/s etc.

Please review and as appropriate you can edit Note #14 as necessary.

JB – fyi

Regards.

<Note xx_Market risks DRAFT for discussion only (MB).docx>